



Craig Davenport

Strategic Projects Leader

☎ 4999 2809
 @ Craig.Davenport@fba.org.au

Craig is an avid project delivery coordinator, with over 20 years' experience in natural resource management, not-for-profit and corporate roles.

Craig is passionate about delivering project outcomes in a way that shares the success amongst stakeholders. Craig is a keen negotiator, with documented results in handling and resolving problematic or complex matters.

Having performed roles in the mining and construction sector, Craig has accrued a strong understanding of initial project planning required to enable subsequent execution. He is afforded a unique perspective, empathetic towards a diverse range of stakeholders, and the motivations that drive them.

A commitment to innovation underpins Craig's career, and he is particularly proud of his on-ground achievements which he celebrates with landholders adopting and demonstrating best practice, improving water quality draining into the Great Barrier Reef.

☎ 07 4999 2800
 @ admin@fba.org.au
 🌐 fba.org.au
 📍 Level 1 80 East Street Rockhampton
 📧 PO Box 139 Rockhampton Qld 4700

Experience

- Strategic Projects Leader**
Fitzroy Basin Association (2018-present)
- Delivery Team Leader**
Fitzroy Basin Association (2018)
- Agricultural Innovations Coordinator**
Catchment Solutions (2015-2018)
- Business Development Manager**
Norditech (2013-2014)
- Business Development/Operations Manager**
Theiss Services (2013)
- Environmental Services Manager (Mackay)**
VDM Consulting (2012-2013)
- Business Group Manager NQ – Environment**
GHD (2011–2012)

Education

- Graduate Certificate of Business**
University of Southern Queensland (2014)
- Diploma of Frontline Management**
CQUniversity (2007)
- Masters of Science (Hons)**
University of Western Sydney (2004)
- Bachelor of Science (Biology)**
University of Western Sydney (1989)

Skills

- Stakeholder Engagement, Presentations and Facilitation
- Remote Field Personnel Management
- Project Team Training, Review and Management
- Financial Management
- Health and Safety, Risk Identification and Management
- Corporate Stakeholder Management
- Leadership
- Business Development
- Client Management
- Project Design, Proposal Development and Management
- Environmental Monitoring & Management
- Service Contract Negotiation & Management

Community Contributions

Justice of the Peace
2006